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Seavers, Dennis

From: Seavers, Dennis
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:58 AM
To: 'Tucker, Stephenie'
Cc: Zambor, Diane; Lamarr, Lisa; Colton, Sean
Subject: RE: [External] RFP # B0201901: Questions

Dear Ms. Tucker, 
 
Thank you for your email. In response to your question below, the State provides the following response. 
 
Your question is about paragraph 16 (“Electronic Procurement”) in Attachment C (“North Carolina General Contract 
Terms & Conditions”) to the RFP.  The 1.75% fee for the statewide e‐procurement service only applies to goods, not to 
services.  The successful vendor will not have to pay that fee for services, even using the statewide e‐procurement 
system. 
 
As indicated in Section 2.5 of the RFP, your question and this response will be posted in the Interactive Purchasing 
System as an addendum to the RFP. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dennis Seavers 
Executive Director 
North Carolina Board of Barber Examiners 
7001 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699‐7000 
Office: (919) 814‐0641 | Fax: (919) 981‐5068 
 

From: Tucker, Stephenie <Stephenie.Tucker@Prometric.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 2:15 PM 
To: Seavers, Dennis <dennis.seavers@nc.gov> 
Cc: Zambor, Diane <Diane.Zambor@prometric.com>; Lamarr, Lisa <Lisa.Lamarr@prometric.com>; Colton, Sean 
<Sean.Colton@Prometric.com> 
Subject: [External] RFP # B0201901: Questions 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
report.spam@nc.gov 

 
Good afternoon. 
 
On behalf of SMT, a Prometric company, and my colleague, Sean Colton, please see the following question regarding RFP 
# B0201901. Thank you in advance for your time and assistance. We look forward to your response. 
 

Reference Vendor Question 

Section 16.b, pg. 23 Will the 1.75% fee apply to this opportunity? 
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Kind regards, 
Stephenie Tucker | Proposal Writer  
Business Pursuit and Proposals 
 
443-455-4447 DESK 
www.prometric.com 
 
Follow Prometric: 

    
This information may be confidential and privileged. If the reader of this message including any attachments is not the intended recipient or entity or you 
have received this communication in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the information from any computer. This is a notification to 
you that any review, distribution, dissemination, copying, of this communication in whole or part is strictly prohibited if you are not the intended recipient.  
 
 

 
 


